Received 2/17/2022 3:44:22 PM Supreme Court Middle District

H A N G L E Y Filed 2/17/2022 3:44:00 PM Supreme Court Middle District
ARONCHICK 7 MM 2022
SEGAL

.:- P U D L I N S;Fili?ggr‘Square

N/ SCHILLER Bl PR e o9a3

ATTORNEYS AT LAW I'A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

PHILADELPHIA, PA

Robert A. Wiygul

Direct Dial: 215.496.7042

E-mail: rwiygul@hangley.com HARRISBURG, PA
NORRISTOWN, PA

CHERRY HILL, NJ

February 17, 2022
Via PACFile

Amy Dreibelbis, Esquire

Deputy Prothonotary

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Judicial Center

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500
P.O. Box 62575

Harrisburg, PA 17106

Re:  Carter, et al. v. Leigh M. Chapman, in her official capacity as
Acting Secretary of the Commonwealth, et al. No. 7 MM 2022,
Commonwealth Court Docket Nos. 464 MD 2021 and 465 MD 2021

Dear Ms. Dreibelbis:

We represent Respondents, the Acting Secretary of the Commonwealth and Director for
the Pennsylvania Bureau of Election Services and Notaries, and Intervenor-Respondent
Governor Tom Wolf (collectively, the “Executive Branch Respondents™) in the above-referenced
matter. Please be advised that the Executive Branch Respondents will not be filing an Answer to
the Application for Leave to File Amicus Brief on behalf of Michal Brill, Gene DiGirolamo, and
Beua Pustiak Under Pennsylvania Rule of Appellate Procedure 531 (b)(1)(ii1).

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Respectfully,
Robert A. Wiygul
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cc:  All Counsel of Record (via PACfile)



